
From: Amanda Black (She/Her)
To: Brand, Eric
Cc: Joanne Savoy (She/Her)
Subject: NRC License Application Status and Numbers XCOM1355
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 3:05:00 PM

Good morning,
 
The Office of International Programs received your license application dated October 10,
2022.  Licensing Officer Joanne Savoy has been assigned to review your application for
accuracy and conformance to all licensing conditions, regulations, and statutory
requirements.  You can reach Officer Savoy via email at: Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov.
 
License No. XCOM1355 and Docket No. 11006459 has been assigned to your application.
Please refer to these numbers when inquiring about the status of your application.
 
Copies of these documents are available electronically through NRC Agency wide
Document Access Management System (ADAMS) and can be accessed through the Public
Electronic Reading Room (PERR) link, www.nrc.gov/reading -rm/adams.html, the NRC
Homepage.
 
Please be advised that any substantive changes to your application may require resubmittal
of the application, or formal notification of requested changes.
 
Kind regards,
 
Amanda Black | Licensing Assistant
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of International Programs
Export Controls and Nonproliferation Branch
Chair, Federal Women’s Program Advisory Committee
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From: Brand, Eric <ebrand@mirion-ssd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 8:48 AM
To: Amanda Black (She/Her) <Amanda.Black@nrc.gov>
Cc: Joanne Savoy (She/Her) <Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Form 7 - Section 10
 
Thank You Amanda.
 
In the past when applying for an NRC Export License, I received communication back from the NRC
with an application reference number.
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I didn’t receive anything with regards to this application.
 
Is there a file reference number for this application?
 
Thank You,
Eric
 

From: Amanda Black (She/Her) <Amanda.Black@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 8:27 AM
To: Brand, Eric <ebrand@mirion-ssd.com>
Cc: Joanne Savoy (She/Her) <Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov>
Subject: NRC Form 7 - Section 10
 
Good morning Eric,
 
The NRC has received your application and we are notifying you that in Section 10 of your
application, the dollar value will be redacted. The public version will be redacted and the non-public
version will contain the dollar value for our internal records. Please feel free to reach out with any
questions.
 
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
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